

Meeting Minutes 11.15.2021

Meeting was called to order by President Tim Pederson – 2 members were excused by Chief Roger Bissen. Minutes were read by Secretary Connie Miller from 10.18.2021 meeting. Motion to approve the minutes was given by Allison Taylor and 2nd by Kyle Miller. All were in favor; motion was carried.

Applications and Resignations:

None Currently

Chief Roger Bissen:

The department received a letter and a picture of Engine 32 from Pierce – will be out if you would like to see and read the letter.

Haz Mat Tech Class that was the December 10th – 12th has been cancelled and rescheduled for January 7th – 9th

Fire Fighter 2 class will be starting in January. The class is 80 hours, will be held in Harlan, and will be a Tuesday and Thursday class schedule.

Image Trend training is the 16th and 18th from 6-8pm

There are poster that need to be judged from Fire Prevention week. Need a couple of people to do that. Kristi Pederson and Allison Taylor volunteered to judge the posters.

We need to vote for Fire Fighter of the year. Please fill out the ballot and return to Chief Roger tonight (11.15.21)

Need to clean up glass at the training ground for mowing purposes, also need to remember that for future trainings

November 27th Santa Claus is coming and needs someone to drive him to the square. Patrick Gaul said he can drive him from the Fire Hall to the square.

1st Assistant Chief Tom Butler:

Chris Bylund and Nate Jacobsen get their mask back.

2nd Assistant Chief Bruce Blum:

When leaving in a truck for a call make sure you are closing the garage door; especially, during the wintertime.

During the extrication class that we had - there was discussion about possible tools. Chief Roger ask if he could have that list of tools.

1st Captain Chad Butler:

Nothing to Report

2nd Captain Chad Kroger:

Reminder to slow down when headed to call – this includes heading to the station, as well as the scene.

Make sure we are filling the trucks up with gas and water after each call, so they are ready for the next.

When on a call members need to focus on the job at hand and do the job the officer tells you to do. This also goes for members staying with the truck that you responded in and staying with your team.

1st Lieutenant Ryne Nelsen

Thank you everyone that came out to Extrication training

Unit 33 was having issue with its lights – 2nd Assistant Chief Bruce got in contact and as of right now we will keep an eye on it.

Fire School is July 22nd – 24th

Make sure you are checking your gear and equipment – make sure it is working and that your gear doesn't have any rip, tears, and/or holes.

2nd Lieutenant Russ Lacy:

BLS critique is November 29th from 6-9pm

EMS Conference is February 4th – 6th

3rd Lieutenant Justin Schechinger:

Nothing to Report

Good for the Department:

Logan Butler mention about making sure members are using I AM Responding for calls. By using I Am Responding not only does that help other members know who is and isn't able to respond incase they have work restrictions, but it also helps the Comm Center know if they need to dispatch another department.

Submitted By,

Connie Miller – Secretary

These minutes are as recorded by the Secretary and are subject to Department approval at the next regular meeting